STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (8603 827-2935 Fux: {860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councii@ct.gov

i N t net: ct.e 50
Daniel F. Caruso Internet: ct.govicse

Chalirman

May 14, 2008

TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Executive =_.‘"'.

RE: BOCKET NQ. 357 — Wireless Sed dirfield Group LLC application for a Certificate
of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at Peck Road, Danbury, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has canceled the public hearing scheduled for May 29, 2008,
regarding the above referenced matter. The hearing has not vet been rescheduled.
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NOTICE OF HEARING CANCELL ATION

The Connecticut Siting Council has canceled the public hearing scheduled for
May 29, 2008, beginning at 3:00 p.m., and continued at 7:00 p.m., at the Danbury City
Hall, Common Council Chambers, 3™ Floor, 155 Deer Hill Avenue, Danbury, CT 06810,
and thereafter as necessary. The proceeding was regarding an application by Wireless
Edge Fairfield Group LLC for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need is required for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommumnications facility located at Peck Road, Danbury, Connecticut.

The hearing has not yet been rescheduled.
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